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Nuclear Regulatory Commission EF h ''
1717 H Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20555

Dear Sir / Madam:

Attached is a copy of a letter sent by the East Williston School District

to the Red Cross once we learned, indirectly, that our schools had been

pledged as evacuation centers-pledged without our knowledge or permission.

Sincerely,

'

//7e &N'
D rrell R.Lund
Superintendent of Schools
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February 27,1985
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~ 4..Mr. Frank M. Rasbury "c"-I6ftr|6 'Executiv6 Director of Nassau County '

Chapter of the American Red Cross
264 Old Country Road
Mineola,New York 11501

.

Dear Mr. Rasbury:

25,1984, to Mrs. Elaine D. RobinsonA copy of your letter, dated July
of LILCO pledging use, among others, of East Williston Schools as
emergency shelters in case of an emergency evacuation caused by problemsSuch a pledge
at LILCO's Shoreham plant has been brought to our attention.
by you for use of our schools in man made emergencies, in our judgement,is a
violation of our original agreement with you. Thus, we are withdrawing all
privileges we originally extended to you for the use of our facilities.

We will consider any new request made by you to enter into a new agreement
But you must assume, pending further actions by

for use of our facilities.
you and us, that our facilities are, as of this letter, no longer available to
you for any use.

Sincerely,

I f/ / Q h/f
arrell R.Lund

Superintendent of Schoo

DRI/ef
cc: Ronald J.Gossow, Asst. Superintendent for Business

Nick Viscio, Superintendent of Bldgs & Grounds
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